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U n i v e r s i t i e s
C o m m i t t e e
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Canadian Nuclear
S o c i e t y  

To: CNS Council file # 1600

From: Bill Garland <garlandw@mcmaster.ca>

Subject: Update on the Universities Committee

Date: October 3, 1998

The following summarizes the status of standing committee actions and activities:

! Annual Student Conference: Hugues Bonin reported that the 1997 conference held at the
University of New Brunswick was a success.  It is hoped that the 1998 conference will be held at
Royal Military College and that the 1999 conference will be held at Trent University.  Both venues
are to be confirmed.

! Reference Lists:  A list of reference books and reference material on CANDU should be
maintained.  The current plan is to solicit suggestions via the CNS list server and to post the results
on the CNS web page.  On hold pending time to pursue.  

! Sharing of Course Material: The AECL - Thailand initiative remains a good vehicle to facilitate
course sharing.  George Bereznai in Thailand is in the process of assembling some 30 courses in the
web based HTML format.  I am working with George on pedagogical issues.  

! CANDU textbook:  A good textbook on CANDU is still sorely needed.  No action.  One day...
! Annual CNS Conference Education Session: It is planned to hold an education session at the

upcoming annual conference.  No details are yet available.
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Aslam Lone <lonea@crl.aecl.ca>
Guy Marleau <marleau@meca.polymtl.ca>
Martin Pierre <pierre-j@rmc.ca>
William Prestwich <prestwic@mcmaster.ca>
 Daniel Rozon <rozon@meca.polymtl.ca>

- end of document - 


